From: William Bock, 111

To: Tim Herman

Cc: Sean Breen

Bcc: Brent E. Rychener; Travis T. Tygart
Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 2:31:51 PM

You are correct. That is our agreement. Thanks Tim.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2012, at 1:19 PM, "Tim Herman" <} - v ot-:

Bill

| want to confirm with you that the USADA deadline for Armstrong is August 23, 2012,
or five days after Judge Sparks rules on the Motion to Dismiss or Preliminary
Injunction, whichever occurs first. We exchanged emails and correspondence to that
effect, but | want to verify in order to avoid the necessity of a TRO presentation on
Friday. Please confirm as soon as possible.

Tim

Tim Herman

Howry Breen & Herman LLP
1900 Pearl Street

Austin, Texas 78705

512) 474-7300

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately notify me at (512) 474-7300 and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.





